From: < @gov.wales>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:41 PM

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>;
< @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Cc: (@gov.wales; @gov.wales

Subject: Llansteffan car park project
Afternoon

Just wanted to give you a heads up that we have had two enquiries from the Community
Council at Llansteffan and Llanybri, particularly in light of your comments at the last
meeting re solicitors enquiring on their behalf. They imply they are struggling to get
detail of the project and ask for copies of the grant letter (amongst other things). We
have referred them back to you on both occasions. They have had a conversation with
one of our colleagues and we have supplied a copy of the scheme guidance.

Just thought you should be aware.
Regards,
Visit Wales

Grwp yr Economi, Ynni a’r Gymraeg / Economy, Energy and Welsh Language

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government



From: @carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Sent: Thu 15/08/2024 16:49

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <

@gov.wales>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk

CC: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <

@gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development)
@gov.wales

RE: Llansteffan car park project

Thanks
Very much appreciate the heads-up.

I received a letter from the Community Council’s Clerk this afternoon saying that they
can’t support the scheme, at this stage, on advice from their solicitor. They leave the
door open for further discussion and I’m arranging a meeting with the Community
Council.

After so much time and effort all round to develop the project to this stage its very
disappointing that the Community Council are withholding their support.

I’ll keep you all updated on progress.

Best regards



From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Fri 27/09/2024 11:39

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <

@gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism

Development) < @gov.wales>

Cc: @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>;

@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Llansteffan North Green Car Park
Hi

As discussed at our meeting on Tuesday I’ve attached a copy of the definitive letter from
the Community Council confirming that they are unable to enter into the necessary
lease arrangement to improve the car park area. | will write formally to advise you of this
notification event.

This is hugely disappointing after investing some 4 or 5 years of working towards
improving the car parking area, but we move on.

I would like to just say how much we’ve appreciated all of you help, support and
patience during this process, we are very grateful, and | sincerely hope that we can
continue working together on other project to promote our beautiful County.

Very best regards



From: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development)
@gov.wales

Sent: Fri 27/09/2024 13:19

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative -
Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and
Creative - Tourism Development) @gov.wales

CC: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <
@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism
Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative -
Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>

Subject: Llansteffan North Green Car Park
Hi ,

Thank you for this, it is disappointing and we are very sorry that the project will not
be going ahead such as shame.

Please can you send us written confirmation of the notification event by Friday 11t
October so that we can confirm the next steps.

Many thanks

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government



From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Sent: Mon 07/10/2024 11:33

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

CC:< @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <
@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism
Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative -
Tourism Development) @gov.wales

Subject: Llansteffan North Green Car Park
Hi R
Please find attached the written confirmation of the Notification Event.

I’d like to take the opportunity to thank you all for your help and support with the project. lts
unfortunate that the Community Council felt unable to enter into the necessary legal
agreement at such a late stage but your support and advice throughout the project has been
very much appreciated.

Best regards

[See Doc 002 for relevant attachment]



From: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>

Sent: Thu 31/10/2024 07:01

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative -
Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and
Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>

Subject: Brillian Basics | Llansteffan Car Park improvements

Morning ,
Yes Monday morning will be fine, | have accepted the invite.
Thanks

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 October 2024 13:19

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism

Development) @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative -

Tourism Development) @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Brillian Basics | Llansteffan Car Park improvements

Thankyou , —appreciate the quick response. Could you manage Monday morning at 10am?

From: < @gov.wales>
Sent: 30 October 2024 11:43
To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @gov.wales;  @gov.wales

Cc: @gov.wales; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Brillian Basics | Llansteffan Car Park improvements

Hi and



Happy to discuss your plans, what times are you available for a meeting either this
week or next week please?

Thanks

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 October 2024 11:09

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
ov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development)

@gov.wales>

Cc: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Brillian Basics | Llansteffan Car Park improvements

Hello Visit Wales people

Myself and[ ] have had a good discussion with regard to still delivering many of the needed
improvements in Llansteffan as you mention below and believe a number can still be done in
the coastal car park areas within the timeframe (improved accessibility access and provision,
more capacity and improved toilet services). How is best to proceed please?

Thank you

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 October 2024 10:31

To: @gov.wales; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Cc: <_ @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <
@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @gov.wales; @gov.wales;

@gov.wales; @gov.wales
Subject: RE: Llansteffan North Green Car Park

| apologise for the delay in replying to you unfortunately [ ] is away from the office currently.
Regarding the Llansteffan project there are elements which we could potentially still deliver and
amend the project scope slightly to cover. Would you have any availability to discuss please?

Adran Lle a Seilwaith / Place and Infrastructure Department



From: < @gov.wales>
Sent: 11 October 2024 15:05
To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Cc: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>;

@gov.wales; @gov.wales;  @gov.wales; @gov.wales
Subject: RE: Llansteffan North Green Car Park

Thank you for your email with the written confirmation of the Notification Event.
Before we look to withdraw the funding completely, we were looking at your
application and wondered if there was still an option for you to deliver some of the
project elements as highlighted below:

The project will;

i) formalise the car park allocation in the Village Green area (which is at capacity and
being abused with deteriorating conditions).

i) introduce an accessible parking zone with disabled parking bays with direct
access to the coast and beach.

iii) install a sustainable drainage system to provide destination with a quality all year
round parking offer

iv) Purchase and supply of new bins to improve recycling and reduce litter with bins
utilising the "Internet of Things" technology which monitors, via a sensor, how full
they are and then links to our Operational Team via a dashboard.

V) Installation of new and up to date signage including promotional visitor
information, car park usage including those for Motorhomes as well as water safety
signage.

If you did decide to progress with any of these elements, we would need you to send
us a breakdown of the costs for us to could consider and if approved we could send
you a variation letter.

However, these must be delivered and all spend incurred and claimed by 315t March.
Please let us know your thoughts or if you have any queries on this.

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government


mailto:Suzanne.Thomas@gov.wales

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Wed 04/12/2024 17:22

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

Development) < @gov.wales>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Subject: RE: BBF3 Llansteffan

Good afternoon,

Team Carmarthenshire here. We greatly appreciate the opportunity to make some revisions
to our brilliant basics grant supported improvement work in Llansteffan and are now

delighted to attach the following supporting documents for perusal.

¢ Notification of change document as supplied
e Plans indicating the work (PDF documents GAO2 and CP01)

[See Docs 003, 004 & 005 for relevant attachments]
We are the lead partner on the Southwest Wales Regional construction framework and have
contractor partners ready to be instructed immediately once the go ahead is hopefully given

by yourselves.

Please don't hesitate to contact us should any further information be required, and we look
forward to hearing from you shortly.

Best wishes
Tim Marchnata a’r Cyfryngau | Marketing and Media Team

sirgar.llyw.cymru | carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Mae croeso i chi gysylltu & ni yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh or English

From: @gov.wales

Sent: 02 December 2024 15:54

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Cc: @gov.wales; @gov.wales; @gov.wales

Subject: RE: BBF3 Llansteffan
Importance: High

Hi both,



As a reminder please can you send the information as below by next Tuesday 10%
December at the latest:

e a copy of your revised project plan description,
e revised costs,

e claims profile,

e key risks.

As time is running out for delivery, if we have not received the information by that
date we will proceed to withdraw the funding.

Many thanks

Grwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

From: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development)

Sent: 15 November 2024 11:52

To: @carmarthenshire.gov.uk; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Cc: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism

Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and

Creative - Tourism Development) @gov.wales>

Subject: BBF3 Llansteffan

Importance: High

Morning both,

Following on from our last meeting Monday 4" November, can you send us the
following:

e a copy of your revised project plan description,

e revised costs,

e claims profile,

e key risks.

Can you send these by next Friday 22" November if possible please.

Many thanks

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a'r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government



From: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>

Sent: Tue 10/12/2024 14:00

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Cc: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET -
Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>
Subject: BBF3 project update | Llansteffan, Carmarthenshire

Thanks

Gnwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a'r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 December 2024 13:53

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>

Cc: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Subject: BBF3 project update | Llansteffan, Carmarthenshire

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email. We confirm as the extent and type of work is the same, the SAB
consent would remain as is. We are just double checking the revised claims schedule and
will have it to you asap

Best wishes

From: < @gov.wales>

Sent: 06 December 2024 10:17

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Cc:< @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @gov.wales; @gov.wales;
@gov.wales

Subject: RE: BBF3 project update | Llansteffan, Carmarthenshire

Importance: High


mailto:%09%09@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Thank you for your email with the Notification of change document and revised
project plans as below. Do you know whether or not the existing SUDs approval
would cover these revised elements or would you need to request SAB approval
again?

Also, please can you send us a revised claims schedule with claims included for
January, February and March.

Gnwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government



From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2024 17:02

To: @gov.wales>
Cc< @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @gov.wales>; <
@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @gov.wales>

Subject: BBF3 project update | Llansteffan, Carmarthenshire

Good afternoon,

Sorry for the delay on this element and please find attached the revised project plan. Our
project delivery is still based on original total eligible project costs of £280,000.00 of which
grant was awarded at £224,000.00 and our match funding of £56,000.00.

In terms of finance and claims, the costs to date are £24,750.00 of which we have claimed:
e £851.40 Claim 1 (to end of December 2023)
e £8,918.58 Claim 2 (January to March 2024)
e £7,123.05 Claim 3 (April to June 2024)

For info our accountants mentioned we have not received income for claims 2 & 3 as yet. In
terms of claims schedule for the remaining funding of 207,106.97, our plan is:

January 2025 £7,856.97
February 2025 £25,000.00
March 2025 £174,250.00

Please let us know if any further information is required at this stage. Thank you.

[See Doc 006 for relevant attachment]



From: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development)
@gov.wales

Sent: Tue 17/12/2024 12:26

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <

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

Hi All
[Redacted - s40(2) - Personal Data]
Could we have a meeting please this week to go over [ ] concerns,

We need to be assured that there are no issues around this before we can sign the
variation letter.

Are you available on Thursday morning?



From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Thu 19/12/2024 16:19

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <

@gov.wales>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>;

(EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>

Cc: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <

@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Llansteffan North Car Park

All

Please find attached the programme of works submitted by our Contractor G D Harries for the
proposed works at Llansteffan.

[See Doc 007 for relevant attachment]
Regards

Is-Adran Priffyrdd a Trafnidiaeth / Highways and Transport Division
Adran Yr Amgylchedd / Environment Department
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin / Carmarthenshire County Council

™
coe Sir Gar Xe
C.\rmarthenshirq

& Work sustainably - Do you really need to print this e-mail?



From: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <

@gov.wales>
Sent: Fri 20/12/2024 12:15
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

Thanks ,

No need for you to send an amended programme as you have stated the activity is
within the car park works as below.

We will aim to get the variation letter sent to you by week commencing 6 of
January.

Hope you all have a lovely Christmas.

Best wishes

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 December 2024 12:02

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <
@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Cc: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development)
@gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism

Development) < @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Llansteffan North Car Park

Thank you for your email and patience in dealing with Llansteffan. | will answer each of your
pints in turn below.



e |fyou could address the variation letter to me please.

e The toilet block works are not being carried out by the same contractor and was not on
the programme, The refurbishment works are relatively minor and are more

maintenance related and will not take that long.

e The charging infrastructure installation, smart bins and signage will be provided by our
appointed contractor and are generalised within the car park works on their
programme. Would you like me to get them to append their programme to include these

specific items.

e The lease agreementis due to be signed in January, | do not have as specific date for

this now.

e The cost estimate does not add up as you correctly state, this was down to me having
rounded estimates for the remaining works and the cost to date figure being a specific
cost. We are still working to the same total figure of £280,000 which is made up of
£224,000 or grant funding and £56,000 of match funding. Our costs to date have now
increase slightly and | have changed the table to add up to the correct values.

Cost Value (£)
Costs to date (actual claimed to date figure is £25,000
£21,116.27)
Works to North car park £190,000
Remedial works to toilet blocks £30,000
DDA compliant ramp to AWCP on bund £18,000
Revisions to beach ramp near playground £8,000
‘Smart technology’ bins £6,000
Improvements to local signage £3,000
Costs add up to | £280,000
Total eligible project costs £280,000
Total grant awarded £224,000
Total match funding £56,000

Regards

Is-Adran Priffyrdd a Trafnidiaeth / Highways and Transport Division
Adran Yr Amgylchedd / Environment Department
Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin / Carmarthenshire County Council

™
o Sir Gir 2
C.\rmar(h(-nshirq




&5 Work sustainably - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

From: < @gov.wales>
Sent: 20 December 2024 10:57
To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <

@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Cc: @gov.wales; @gov.wales
Subject: RE: Llansteffan North Car Park

Hi all,

Thank you for sending the programme of works as below, in order for us to issue you
with the variation letter in the New Year please can you confirm the following:

e Do you want us to address the variation letter to [ ] or to someone else?

e Please can you send the work programme for the toilet block renovations,
charging infrastructure installation, smart bins and signage as these are not
listed in the programme of works.

e If you know the date when the lease agreement will be signed, can you send
us this please.

e The costs in your breakdown profile do not add up to the total costs, please
can you check and amend in the table below:

Cost Value (£)
Costs to date (actual claimed to date figure is £21,116.27) £24,126
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

Costs add up to | £279,126
Total eligible project costs £280,000
Total grant awarded £224,000
Total match funding £56,000

Any increase in costs will need to be met by you

Wishing you all a very Merry Christmas and prosperous New Year!

Best wishes



Gnwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government



From: < @gov.wales>

Sent: Wed 08/01/2025 08:47

To: <__@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; <
@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Cc: @gov.wales; @gov.wales
Subject: RE: Llansteffan North Car Park

Good morning ,

Please find attached the Brilliant Basics Fund variation letter with revised programme
of works and revised payment schedule as requested below and attached.

Can you review this and have it signed by two authorised officials and returned to us
by Wednesday 22" January please.

[See Doc 008 & 009 for relevant attachments]

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

Sent: Mon 27/01/2025 15:14

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative -
Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET -
Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>;
(EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>

Cc: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Subject: BBF3 catch up meeting - Llansteffan project - Wednesday 29th January 9am

Thank you ,

From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Fri 24/01/2025 15:01

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and
Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing,
Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <  @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism,
Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>

Cc: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; @carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Subject: BBF3 catch up meeting - Llansteffan project - Wednesday 29th January 9am

’

Thank you for your time and patience on this scheme. | have now reviewed the works and cost,
and | am glad to inform you that we can still commit to spending the who grant allocation. The
reduction in car park works has been mitigated by an increase in cost for the flood defence
proposals, which will be of great benefit to the area.

As we will have to receive a new variation consent omitting the requirement to have the lease
agreement in place, | have a new variation request that outlines the work that we are now doing.

Where | previous had some costs being included within what was defined as car park works, |
have now separated these out in to more constituent parts of cost.

We look forward to meeting you again on Wednesday to update you on progress.
Please let us know if any further information is required.. Thank you.

[See Doc 010 for relevant attachment]

Tim Dylinio Peririannegol | Egineering Design Team

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

Sent: Fri 31/01/2025 12:12

To: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET -

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

Good afternoon ,

Please find attached the Brilliant Basics Fund variation letter with revised programme
of works and revised payment schedule as requested below and attached.

Can you review this and have it signed by two authorised officials and returned to us
by Friday 7" February 2025 please.

Many thanks

[See Docs 011 & 012 for relevant attachments]

Gnrwp yr Economi, y Trysorlys a’r Cyfansoddiad / Economy, Treasury and
Constitution Group

Croeso Cymru / Visit Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government




From: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Thu 06/02/2025 10:37

To: (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <
@gov.wales>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and
Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing, Events and
Creative - Tourism Development) < @gov.wales>; (EET - Tourism, Marketing,
Events and Creative - Tourism Development) <  @gov.wales>

Cc: < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; < @carmarthenshire.gov.uk>

Subject: BBF3 catch up meeting - Llansteffan project - Wednesday 29th January 9am

All

Please find attached the signed acceptance of the variation.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you all for your patience and assistance on this.

[See Doc 013 for relevant attachment]

Tim Dylinio Peririannegol | Egineering Design Team

sirgar.llyw.cymru | carmarthenshire.gov.wales
Mae croeso i chi gysylltu & ni yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh or English

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar

Carmarthenshire
County Council




